
 

 

Memorandum 21:17 
 
Date: March 31, 2021 
 
To:   Presidents and Administrative Officers  
  Local and Federated Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: CAUT Forum for New Presidents 
 Friday, June 4, 2021 // 1:00 pm to 4:00 pm (Eastern Time) 
 

 
 
The CAUT Forum for New Presidents will be held by videoconference on Friday, June 4, 2021, from 
1:00 pm to 4:00 pm (Eastern Time). 
 
Participation is open for new presidents and presidents-elect of CAUT member associations. The Forum 
will provide an overview of CAUT services and support, introduce participants to the duties and 
responsibilities of association presidents, and discuss key issues of current concern to the profession.  
 
To register, please complete the online registration form. Details for accessing the video conference 
will follow.  
 
The forum will be conducted in English and French with simultaneous interpretation. 
 

https://registration.caut.ca/index.php?event_id=fnp21&language=e
https://registration.caut.ca/index.php?event_id=fnp21&language=e

